APPOINTMENTS, PROMOTIONS AND RETIREMENTS. CANADIAN MILITIA 1916

HEADQUARTERS,

9th March, 1916.

The following appointments, promotions, retirements and confirmations of rank are promulgated to the Militia by the Honourable the Minister of Militia and Defence in Militia Council.

CONTENTS.

Gen	eral	Ord	er	22

		PA	AGE.
Permanent Force			3
Cavalry			3
Artillery			
Canadian Engineers			7
Corps of Guides			7
Canadian Officers Training Corps			7
Infantry			8
Canadian Army Service Corps.	• •		15
Army Medical Services			15
Canadian Army Dental Corps			18
Canadian Army Veterinary Corps			18
Corps of School Cadet Instructors			18
Reserve of Officers			18
Memoranda			18
Confirmation of Rank			20

94768-1

Appointments, promotions and retirements.

3

Extract from the CANADA GAZETTE of Saturday, April 1st, 1916.

APPOINTMENTS, PROMOTIONS AND RETIREMENTS.

CANADIAN MILITIA.

1916.

HEADQUARTERS, OTTAWA, 9th March, 1916.

PERMANENT FORCE.

CANADIAN ARMY PAY CORPS.—To be Assistant Paymasters with the honorary rank of Lieutenant : Sergeant-Majors (Warrant Officers) Squire Baxandall. March 1916.

Francis Pilley,

James Talbot Scarfe,

Robert Foran,

George Harry Saunders. 1st January, 1916.

ACTIVE MILITIA.

CAVALRY.

9TH MISSISSAUGA HORSE.—To be provisional Lieutenants (supernumerary): James Alexander Gilpin, gentleman. 14th February, 1916.

George Edward Mara, gentleman. 17th February, 1916.

Wilfred Stewart Pate, Walter Brough MacDonald, gentlemen. 21st February, 1916.

12TH MANITOBA DRAGOONS.—To be provisional Lieutenant (supernumerary): William Kennedy Anderson, gentleman. 18th January, 1916.

14TH KING'S CANADIAN HUSSARS.—To be provisional Lieutenants (supernumerary): William Pitt Potter, gentleman. 1st December, 1915.

David Livingstone, Lloyd Welsford Black, Harry Allan Love, Harry Henry, (junior), Herbert De-Wolfe Cunningham, John James Murray, Horatio Conrod Crowell, Nathan Lewis Chipman, gentlemen. 1st February, 1916.

Frederick Bulmer Schurman, gentleman. 14th February, 1916.

James Maxwell Maddin, gentleman. 17th February, 1916.

Člarence McNutt, gentleman. 24th February, 1916.

Appointments, promotions and retirements—continued.

4

G.O. 22 15TH LIGHT HORSE.—To be provisional Lieutenant continued. (supernumerary): Thomas Skippon Fisher, gentleman. 14th February, 1916.

March 1916.

• 16TH LIGHT HORSE.—To be provisional Lieutenants (supernumerary): Francis Alfred Pain, gentleman. 24th December, 1915.

Sergeant John Maurice Reece. 31st January, 1916.

Sergeant David Young Black. 1st February, 1916.

- 18TH MOUNTED RIFLES. To be provisional Lieutenant (supernumerary): William Clifford Hemenway, gentleman. 20th January, 1916.
- 19TH ALBERTA DRAGOONS.—To be provisional Lieutenants (supernumerary) : Henry William Silvester, William Albert Waterton, gentlemen. 12th February, 1916.
 - John Campbell, gentleman. 14th February, 1916. George Norman Stowe, gentleman. 15th February, 1916.
 - Charles Edward Tighe, gentleman. 18th February, 1916.

Henry George Vickery, gentleman. 19th February, 1916.

20TH BORDER HORSE.—To be provisional Lieutenants (supernumerary) : Selby Gamble Smith, gentleman. 29th December, 1915.

Joseph Armine Gray, Thomas Duncan Waldo McVicar, Geoffrey Earle Murray, gentlemen. 5th January, 1916.

- 22ND SASKATCHEWAN LIGHT HORSE.--To be provisional Lieutenant (supernumerary) : Sergeant Thomas Robert Moffatt. 20th January, 1916.
- 23RD ALBERTA RANGERS. Provisional Lieutenant (supernumerary) G. H. Scougall is transferred to the 25th Battery, Canadian Field Artillery. 17th. February, 1916.

To be provisional Lieutenant (supernumerary): George Launchberry Dore, gentleman. 26th February, 1916.

27TH LIGHT HORS .- To be provisional Lieutenants (supernumerary): Bernard McDaniel, gentleman. 20th January, 1916.

Raleigh Delton Parker Davis, gentleman. 22nd January, 1916.

[March 1916

1916.

Appointments, promotions and retirements—continued.

5

28TH NEW BRUNSWICK DRAGOONS.—To be provisional G.O. 22 Lieutenant (supernumerary): Harold Cedrie Al- continued. ward, gentleman. 25th February, 1916. March

- 29TH LIGHT HORSE.—To be provisional Lieutenant (supernumerary): William Peter Armstrong, gentleman. 7th January, 1916.
- 31ST REGIMENT (BRITISH COLUMBIA HORSE).—Provisional Lieutenant (supernumerary) W. C. Dallin is seconded. 24th February, 1916.

To be provisional Lieutenant (supernumerary): William Archibald Campbell, gentleman. 6th January, 1916.

VICTORIA INDEPENDENT SQUADRON.—To be provisional Lieutenants (supernumerary) : John Frederick Rowlands, gentleman. 21st February, 1916.

FitzGerald Arden Wall, gentleman. 23rd February, 1916.

ARTILLERY.

Canadian Field Artillery.

- 1st (HOWITZER) BRIGADE.—AMMUNITICN COLUMN.— To be provisional Lieutenant (supernumerary): Frederic Watson Gausby, gentleman. 23rd February, 1916.
- 2ND BRIGADE.—4TH BATTERY.—To be provisional Lieutenants (supernumerary) : Harold Franklin English, Lister Norris Waddell, gentlemen. 21st February, 1916.

Carl Laverne Carey, gentleman. 22nd February, 1916.

Charles Sager Parke, gentleman. 28th February, 1916.

9TH BATTERY.—To be provisional Lieutenants (supernumerary): Paul Bascom Greey, gentleman. 21st February, 1916.

Gerard de Witt, gentleman. 22nd February, 1916.

7TH BRIGADE.—35TH BATTERY.—To be provisional Lieutenant (supernumerary): Paris McCutcheon, gentleman. 1st January, 1916.

8TH BRIGADE.—2ND (OTTAWA) BATTERY.—To be provisional Lieutenant (supernumerary): Melville Eadie McCurdy, gentleman. 21st February, 1916. 94768—2

Appointemnts, promotions and retirements-continued.

6

G.O. 22 9TH BRIGADE-5TH (KINGSTON) BATTERY .- To be provisional Lieutenants (supernumerary): D'Arcy Campcontinued. bell Higgins, Edmund Joseph Bolger, James Houston

March 1916.

Campbell, gentlemen. 21st February, 1916. Charles Franklin Johnston, gentleman, Sergeant Raymond Frank Castle. 24th February, 1916.

10TH BRIGADE.-14TH (MIDLAND) BATTERY .- To be provisional Lieutenant (supernumerary): Edward Alexander Bird, gentleman. 26th February, 1916.

- 12th BRIGADE .--- 31st BATTERY .-- To be provisional Lieutenant (supernumerary) : James Chalmers Me-Ruer, gentleman. 25th February, 1916.
- 13TH BRIGADE-33RD BATTERY .- To be provisional Lieutenants (supernumerary) : John Edward Robinson, gentleman. 24th February, 1916.

Wynne Alan Segrave Thomas, gentleman. 28th February, 1916.

6TH (LONDON) BATTERY .- To be provisional Lieutenants (supernumerary) : Frederick Neil MacCrimmon, gentleman. 12th February, 1916.

William Oldfield Bridge, gentleman. 26th February, 1916.

Carence Harry Smith, gentleman. 1st March, 1916.

25TH BATTERY .- To be provisional Lieutenant (supernumerary) : Provisional Lieutenant (supernumerary) G. H. Scougall, from the 23rd Alberta Rangers. 17th February, 1916.

Heavy Artillery.

O

THE MONTREAL HEAVY BRIGADE .-- 1ST HEAVY BATTERY AND AMMUNITION COLUMN .- To be provisional Lieutenants (supernumerary): Alastair Aikenhead Gowan, gentleman. 17th January, 1916.

Eric Alexander Leslie, gentleman. 3rd February, 1916.

2ND HEAVY BATTERY AND AMMUNITION COLUMN .- TO be provisional Lieutenants (supernumerary): Robert

Elsmere Brooks, gentleman. 11th January, 1916. Herbert Archie McCallum, gentleman. 13th Januarv, 1916.

Harry Osgood Charlton, gentleman. 2nd February, 1916.

Edward Stewart Hoare, gentleman. 11th February, 1916.

|March 1916

Appointments, promotions and retirements—continued.

PRINCE EDWARD ISLAND HEAVY BRIGADE.-3RD G.O. 22 HEAVY BATTERY AND AMMUNITION COLUMN .- To be continued. provisional Lieutenant (supernumerary): Maxfield March Lea Boswell, gentleman. 26th February, 1916. 1916.

Canadian Garrison Artillery.

1st (HALIFAX) REGIMENT.- To be provisional Lieutenants (supernumerary): Oscar Archibald McCallum Wilson, Edward Stuart Thompson, gentlemen 23rd February, 1916.

Gordon Ben Isnor, William John O'Connell, gentlemen. 26th February, 1916.

James Edward Rutledge, gentleman. 28th February, 1916.

CANADIAN ENGINEERS.

To be provisional Lieutenants (supernumerary): Thomas Davidson Henderson, gentleman. 15th February, 1916.

Frederick Simeon Jones, gentleman. 18th Februarv. 1916.

John Joseph O'Sullivan, gentleman. 19th February, 1916.

James Farrand Pringle, gentleman. 22nd February, 1916.

John Morrison Riddell, gentleman. 3rd March, 1916.

5TH FIELD COMPANY .- To be provisional Lieutenant (supernumerary): Sergeant Irvine Mededith Marshall. 18th February, 1916.

CORPS OF GUIDES.

To be Majors: Captains R. R. Barber, *C. A. Palmer, * M. M. Duff, * J. C. Biggs (to remain seconded). 2nd March, 1916.

* Subject to qualification.

CANADIAN OFFICERS TRAINING CORPS.

- MCGILL UNIVERSITY CONTINGENT.-Captain (temporary Major) A. R. Chipman vacates the appointment of Adjutant. 26th February, 1916.
- LAVAL UNIVERSITY CONTINGENT, MONTREAL, P. Q.-To be provisional Lieutenants (supernumerary); Fred Albert Duckett, gentleman. 5th February, 1916.
 - Sergeant Lucien Decelles. 10th February, 1916. 94768-23

March 1916]

Appointments, promotions and retirements—continued.

8

G.O. 22 UNIVERSITY OF TORONTO CONTINGENT. - To be Lieu-

continued. tenants (supernumerary): William Ashton Dean, March gentleman. 2nd November, 1915.

1916. Sergeant-Major James Pliny Sylvan Nethercott. 25th February, 1916.

To be provisional Lieutenant (supernumerary): Howard David Langford, gentleman. 25th February, 1916.

- ALBERTA UNIVERSITY CONTINGENT.—To be provisional Lieutenant (supernumerary): John Malcolm Mac-Eachran, gentleman. 26th February, 1916.
- QUEEN'S UNIVERSITY CONTINGENT.—Provisional Lieutenant A. B. C. Throop is seconded. 19th February, 1916.

To be provisional Lieutenant (supernumerary): John Matthew Munro, gentleman. 16th October, 1915.

MOUNT ALLISON UNIVERSITY CONTINGENT.—Lieutenant (supernumerary) G. G. Anglin is absorbed into the establishment.

To be provisional Lieutenant (supernumerary): Sergeant Harold Eugene Bigelow. 15th February, 1916.

INFANTRY.

THE GOVERNOR GENERAL'S FOOT GUARDS.—To be provisional Lieutenant (supernumerary): Maxwell Graham, gentleman. 20th January, 1916.

6TH REGIMENT (DUKE OF CONNAUGHT'S OWN RIFLES.) To be provisional Lieutenants (supernumerary): Alexander Gilbert Blair, gentleman. 18th February, 1916.

William Norman Thacker, gentleman. 29th February, 1916.

Wyndham Edward Becket Minchin,

Colin Campbell Ferrie, gentlemen. 1st March, 1916.

John Beswick Bailey, gentleman. 2nd March, 1916.

7TH REGIMENT (FUSILIERS).—To be provisional Lieutenants (supernumerary): William George Madill, Arthur David Robins, gentlemen. 21st February, 1916.

Clayton Bennett Rawling, gentleman. 25th February, 1916.

Appointments, promotions and retirements—continued.

9

9rH REGIMENT (VOLTIGEURS DE QUEBEC).—To be G.O. 22 Lieutenant (supernumerary): Richard Harte Keat- continued. inge Willans, gentleman. 18th December, 1915. March

March 1916.

10TH REGIMENT (ROYAL GRENADIERS).—To be provisional Lieutenants (supernumerary) : William Henry Dilling Sharpe, gentleman. 1st November, 1915.

John Plunkett Osborne, gentleman. 7th January, 1916.

- Casimir Stanislaus Gzowski Rogers, gentleman. 8th January, 1916.
- William Patrick Brodie, gentleman. 9th January, 1916.
- John Wellington Pickup, gentleman. 10th January, 1916.
- Jared Douglas Eric Troop, gentleman. 12th January, 1916.

Ållan McNab Denovan, gentleman. 13th January, 1916.

12TH REGIMENT (YORK RANGERS).—To be provisional Lieutenants (supernumerary): John Dunbar, gentleman. 21st February, 1916.

Aubrey Davis,

Charles Melville Howarth, gentlemen. 25th February, 1916.

- 13TH ROYAL REGIMENT.—To be provisional Lieutenants (supernumerary): Axel Rasmussen, gentleman. 5th February, 1916.
 - James Robert Miller, gentleman. 16th February, 1916.
- James Sydney Lamrock, gentleman. 21st February, 1916.
- Miller Robert Taylor, gentleman. 26th February, 1916.
- 20TH REGIMENT (HALTON RIFLES).—Provisional Lieutenant (supernumerary) E. L. Mahony is transferred to the 34th Ontario Regiment. 25th February, 1916.

21st REGIMENT (ESSEX FUSILIERS).—To be provisional Lieutenants (supernumerary): Donald Scott Gregory, gentleman. 2nd February, 1916.

Theophilus Benjamin Stevenson Tweedale, gentleman. 10th February, 1916.

Leonard Douglas Hogan, gentleman. 12th February, 1916.

Harold Bennett, gentleman. 22nd February 1916.

1916.

1916.

G.O. 22

continued.

March

1916.

10 Appointments, promotions and retirements-conitnued. Henry Thomas Dickinson, Horace Walter Light, William Rowley Brennan, Harry Ray Wicknam, Albert Benjamin Barrons, Fred Erle Wickham, gentlemen. 26th February, Walter George Bartlet, Maurice Reidy Twomey, Rhys Manly Sale, gentlemen. 29th February, 22ND REGIMENT (THE OXFORD RIFLES) .- To be provisional Lieutenants (supernumerary): Charles Arthur Maclaren Vining, gentleman. 10th February, 1916. Matthew Thomas Burn, gentleman. 19th February, 1916. James Morgan Warner,

Kenneth McGoun,

David Wintchel Thompson, gentlemen. 23rd February, 1916.

Charles Frederick Hamlyn, gentleman. 24th February, 1916.

Robert Harold Wilson, gentleman. 25th February, 1916.

24TH KENT REGIMENT.-To be provisional Lieutenant (supernumerary): William Frances Twohey, gentleman. 21st February, 1916.

26TH REGIMENT (MIDDLESEX LIGHT INFANTRY) .---To be provisional Lieutenants (supernumerary) : John Arthur Murton Shore, gentleman. 16th February, 1916.

Joseph Henry Calvert, gentleman. 17th February, 1916

Walter Ellyatt Webb, gentleman. 25th February 1916.

Russell Edward Nichols, gentleman. 1st March, 1916.

27TH LAMBTON REGIMENT (ST. CLAIR BORDERERS) .---To be provisional Lieutenants (supernumerary) :

Howard Leslie Humphrey, gentleman. 16th February, 1916.

Rowland Culham Moorhouse, gentleman. 29th February, 1916.

Oswald Middleton Pease, gentleman. 3rd March, 1916.

Appointments, promotions and retirements-continued				
28TH PERTH REGIMENT.—To be provisional Lieutenants	G			

11

- (superi Harold Wesley Yates, gentleman. 19th February, March 1916. 1616.
- Harry Campbell,

Nelson Paul Pequegnat, gentlemen. 29th Februarv, 1916.

- 29TH REGIMENT (HIGHLAND LIGHT INFANTRY OF CANADA) .-- To be provisional Lieutenants (supernumerary):
 - Richard Preston, gentleman. 13th January, 1916. Charles Joseph King, gentleman. 24th February, 1916.

30TH REGIMENT (WELLINGTON RIFLES) .- To be provisional Lieutenants (supernumerary)

Talbert Ross Barber, gentleman. 19th February, 1916.

Alfred Edward Gilroy, gentleman. 21st February, 1916.

Walter Lauren Vail, gentleman. 24th February, 1916.

- 31st GREY REGIMENT .- To be provisional Lieutenant (supernumerary) : William Henry Smith, gentleman. 16th February, 1916.
- 32ND BRUCE REGIMENT. To be provisional Lieutenant (supernumerary): William Ernest Phillips, gentleman. 16th February, 1916.
 - To be Lieutenant (supernumerary) : James Currie Thomson, gentleman. 18th February, 1916.

To be provisional Lieutenant (supernumerary): Francis Hamilton Howe, gentleman. 28th February, 1916.

33RD HURON REGIMENT .- To be provisional Lieutenants (supernumerary): Raymond Ross Rumball, gentleman. 19th February, 1916.

Richard Eustace Page, gentleman. 21st February, 1916.

34TH ONTARIO REGIMENT.-To be provisional Lieutenant (supernumerary) : George Aithur McLean, gentleman, 4th February, 1916.

To be Lieutenant (supernumerary) : Herbert John Prueter, gentleman. 19th February, 1916.

To be provisional Lieutenant (supernumerary) : Provisional Lieutenant (supernumerary): E. L. Mahony from the 20th Regiment (Halton Rifles). 25th February, 1916.

ts G.O. 22

continued.

O

Appointments, promotions and retirements—oontinued.

G.O. 22 35TH REGIMENT (SIMCOF FORESTERS).— To be procontinued. visional Lieutenant (supernumerary) : Charles Oswald Wilson, gentleman. 12th February, 1916.

March 1916.

36тн РЕЕL REGIMENT.—To be provisional Lieutenants (supernumerary) : Victor Ghent Davis, gentleman. 14th February, 1916. Frank Yeigh McEachren, gentleman. 15th Feb-

ruary, 1916.

- 38TH REGIMENT (DUFFERIN RIFLES OF CANADA.)—To be provisional Lieutenant (supernumerary): Walter John Boddy, gentleman. 26th February, 1916.
- 42ND LANARK AND RENFREW REGIMENT.—To be provisional Lieutenants (supernumerary): Ernest Morel, Archibald Scott Paul, gentlemen. 3rd March, 1916.
- 43RD REGIMENT (THE DUKE OF CORNWALL'S OWN RIFLES). — To be provisional Lieutenants (supernumerary): Provisional Lieutenant (supernumerary) W. H. Matthews, from the Canadian Army Service Corps. 11th February, 1916.
 - Charles Alexander Parker, gentleman. 28th February, 1916.

Melville Robert Mulligan, gentleman. 29th February, 1916.

44TH LINCOLN AND WELLAND REGIMENT.—To be provisional Lieutenants (supernumerary) : Bernard Glynn, John Archibald Bell, gentlemen. 23rd February, 1916.

Ellis Mack Vaughn Fielding, gentleman. 24th February, 1916.

2ND REGIMENT (PRINCE ALBERT VOLUNTEERS).— To be provisional Lieutenants (supernumerary): Francis Henry Hemsley, gentleman. 28th December, 1915.

Laurence Clarke McKay, gentleman. 31st December, 1915.

55TH REGIMENT. — To be provisional Lieutenants (supernumerary): Walter James Murray, gentleman. 10th February, 1916.

Basil Morris Watson, gentleman. 11th February, 1916.

James Joseph Nelligan, gentleman. 24th February, 1916.

[March 1916

Appointments, promotions and retirements-continued.

13

59th STORMONT AND GLENGARRY REGIMENT.—To be G.O. 22 provisional Lieutenant (supernumerary): David Hill- continued. yar Thomas, gentleman. 18th January, 1916. March

62ND REGIMENT (ST. JOHN FUSILIERS.)—To be provisional Lieutenants (supernumerary): William Duncan McKay, gentleman. 8th February, 1916. Joseph Howe Knox, gentleman. 11th February,

George Fraser Ellis, gentleman. 21st February, 1916.

- 63RD REGIMENT (HALIFAX RIFLES).—To be provisional Lieutenant (supernumerary): Carl Edward Scarfe, gentleman. 21st February, 1916.
- 64TH CHATEAUGUAY AND BEAUHARNOIS REGIMENT.— To be provisional Lieutenants (supernumerary):
- John Milton State, gentleman. 28th January, 1916. Arthur Joseph Emile Bourassa, gentleman. 31st January, 1916.
- 65TH CARABINIERS (MONT-ROYAL.)—To be provisional Lieutenant (supernumerary): Gerald Alfred Cloutier, gentleman. 1st March, 1916.
- 68TH REGIMENT (EARL GREY'S OWN RIFLES).—To be provisional Lieutenants (supernumerary): Melbourne Robert Jamieson, gentleman. 1st February, 1916.
 - Percival Alvaney Jenns, gentleman. 8th February, 1916.

Boyd Campbell Affleck, gentleman. 9th February, 1916.

Gaius Laforest Peck,

Conyers Bridgewater,

Albert Lineham,

David F. Picken, gentlemen. 10th February, 1916.

70TH REGIMENT.—To be provisional Lieutenants (supernumerary): Ernest Bedard, gentleman. 22nd February, 1916.

Lawrence John Rainboth, gentleman. 23rd February, 1916.

71st YORK REGIMENT.—To be provisional Lieutenant (supernumerary): George Sterling Bacon, gentleman. 10th February, 1916.

73RD NORTHUMBERLAND REGIMENT.—To be provisional Lieutenants (supernumerary): Edwin James Melanson, gentleman. 1st January, 1916.

Walter Leo Bonnell, gentleman. 21st February, 1916.

15

March 1916] 14

Appointments, promotions and retirements—continued.

G.O. 22 74TH REGIMENT (THE BRUNSWICK RANGERS).—To be continued. provisional Lieutenants (supernumerary): Cortis

March 1916.

Lemont Hicks, gentleman. 20th February, 1916. Wilfred Denis LeBlanc, gentleman. 21st February, 1916.

Jude Bourgeois, gentleman. 24th February, 1916.

76TH COLCHESTER AND HANTS RIFLES.—To be provisional Lieutenants (supernumerary): John Thomas Arenburg, gentleman. 14th February, 1916.

James Thomas Probert, gentleman. 18th February, 1916.

C

Can

- Čyrus Witter Archibald, gentleman. 22nd February, 1916.
- Leonard Samuel Hutchinson, gentleman. 24th February, 1916.

George Leslie Williams, gentleman. 28th February, 1916.

- 78th PICTOU REGIMENT (HIGHLANDERS).—To be provisional Lieutenant (supernumerary): Roderick Douglas Graham, gentleman. 15th February, 1916.
- 80TH NICOLET REGIMENT.—To be provisional Lieutenant (supernumerary): John William Peachy, gentleman 19th January, 1916.
- 82ND (ABEGWEIT LIGHT INFANTRY).—The period of tenure of command of Lieutenant-Colonel J. R. Allan is extended to the 13th January, 1917.

To be provisional Lieutenant (supernumerary): Angus Martin, gentleman. 28th February, 1916.

85TH REGIMENT.—To be provisional Lieutenants (supernumerary): Isaîe Nantais, gentleman. 21st January, 1916.

Frederic Camaraire, gentleman. 26th January, 1916.

- 91st REGIMENT (CANADIAN HIGHLANDERS).—To be provisional Lieutenant (supernumerary): Victor Charles Lowry, gentleman. 24th February, 1916.
- 93RD CUMBERLAND REGIMENT.— To be provisional Lieutenant (supernumerary): John McIntosh Millar, gentleman. 24th December, 1915.
- 99TH MANITOBA RANGERS.—To be provisional Lieutenants (supernumerary): David Wilson Beaubier, Jonas Th. Jonasson, gentleman. 1st January, 1916. Sergeant Lawrence Beresford. 1st February, 1916.

Canadian Army Service Corps-Army Medical Services.

101ST REGIMENT (EDMONTON FUSILIERS).—To be Lieutenant (supernumerary): Henry Alexander Dyde, continued. gentleman, 12th February, 1916. March

- 105TH REGIMENT (SASKATOON FUSILIERS). To be 1916. provisional Lieutenant (supernumerary): Albert Edward Smith, gentleman. 27th December, 1915.
- 108TH REGIMENT.— To be provisional Lieutenant (supernumerary): Ernest George Barrie, gentleman' 2nd March, 1916.
- 110TH IRISH REGIMENT.—To be provisional Lieutenant (supernumerary): Peter Blackey, gentleman. 19th February, 1916.

CANADIAN ARMY SERVICE CORPS.

Provisional Lieutenant (supernumerary) W. M. Matthews is transferred to the 43rd Regiment (The Duke of Cornwall's Own Rifles). 11th February, 1916.

- To be provisional Lieutenants (supernumerary) : Charles Reginald Snelgrove, gentleman. 22nd February, 1916.
- Auguste Armour Bolté, gentleman. 25th February, 1916.

Alexander Joseph McDonald, gentleman. 1st March, 1916.

No. 17 COMPANY.—To be provisional Lieutenant (supernumerary): Vincent Morley Stratton, gentleman. 24th February, 1916.

ARMY MEDICAL SERVICES.

Army Medical Corps.

To be Captains : Lieutenants (supernumerary)

J. G. McLeod. 18th December, 1915.

G. A. Ramsay. 25th January, 1916.

A. F. Macaulay. 6th February, 1916.

C. E. McMehan. 8th February, 1916.

F. H. Bowen. 18th February, 1916.

- To be provisional Lieutenants (supernumerary) :
- Wilfred Lorne Tyrer, gentleman. 6th October, 1915.
- William Francis Plewes, gentleman. 10th January, 1916.
- *William Murdock McLaren, gentleman. 20th January, 1916.
- * Gerald Thomas Griffith, gentleman. 24th January, 1916.

March 1916] 16 Army Medical Services—continued.

G.O. 22 continued.	Antoine Edmond Cote, gentleman. 28th Jan- uary, 1916.	
March 1916.	Harley Smith, Malcolm MacLachlan Crawford, Philip Victor Graham, William John Clark, William Berkeley Stark, Thomas Arthur Carson, Alan Bernard Greenwood, Edward Ryan, Robert James Wilson, George Downing Fripp, Leslie Clinton Fallis, Elmer Freeman Richardson, Daniel Leo Kennedy,	C
	Arthur Guan, gentlemen. 31st January, 1916. To be Lieutenant (supernumerary): William Stuart Loggie, gentleman. 2nd February, 1916.	
	To be provisional Lieutenants (supernumerary): Albert Henderson Wallace, gentleman. 6th Febru- ary, 1916.	
	John William Evans, gentleman. 11th February, 1916. Joseph Elzear Hurtubise,	
	William Newton Condell, gentleman. 14th Feb- ruary, 1916. Charles Carlyle Tatham, gentleman. 16th Feb- ruary, 1916.	
	Bruce Cunningham Sutherland, gentleman. 17th February, 1916. William Cole, gentleman. 18th February, 1916. William Frederick Jackson,	C ,
	William Alfred Cerswell, gentlemen. 19th Feb- ruary, 1916. George Grant Stewart, gentleman. 21st Febru-	
	ary, 1916. William Gibson, George Cote, Hector Cypihot, gentlemen. 23rd February, 1916. Educate D'Connor contlemen. 25th Feb	
	Edward Joseph O'Connor, gentleman. 25th Feb- ruary, 1916. Robert Walter Geddes, gentleman. 28th Febru- ary, 1916.	
	*Subject to qualification under the provisions of Militia Order 65, 1913. The following officers are seconded for service with the Royal Army Medical Corps:	

Iedical	Services—continued.	No. of Street, or other

17

Army I

March 1916

Provisional Lieutenants (supernumerary) W. M. G.O. 22 continued. McLaren, 9th February, 1916. G. T. Griffith. 11th March, 1916. March Quartermaster (supernumerary) and Honorary 1916 Lieutenant W. D. McKay is permitted to resign his commission. 8th February, 1916. To be Quartermaster (supernumerary) and Honorary Lieutenant : Henri Charles Foisy, gentleman. 23rd February, 1916 To be nursing Sisters (supernumerary) : Bertha Mabel Gibbons. 13th January, 1916 Jeanette Simpson. 25th January, 1916. Carrie VanAlstine, Cora Myrtle Collins, Annie Jane Coulter. Mabel Chapman, Elizabeth Janette Ford, Elsie Gilbert, Gwendolyn Holland, Margaret Helen Langman, Jean Milne, Marion Rose Marsh, Margaret Bella McMahon, Norma Harper, Eliza Sharkey, Margaret Sullivan, Helen Laurie Smith, Marguerite Van-Norman Sinclair, Margaret Tait, Froney Gleeson, Ann Isabella George, Caroline Graham Green, Meta Margaret Parker, Annie Bertha Riley, Ann Ronan, Edith Thomson Rogers, Eliza Winchester Russell, Gertrude Seymour Radcliffe, Marion Gertrude Stovel, Ina Fletcher Pringle, May McKenna, Harriet Jane McCarthy, Evelyn McClelland. 31st January, 1916. Anna Marjory Stedham. 1st February, 1916. Margaret Liguori Currie. 5th February, 1916. Carolyn June Little. 7th February, 1916. Mary Marguerite O'Donnell. 16th February, 1916. Mary Motion. 17th February, 1916.

March

1916.

Canadian Army Dental Corps-Memoranda.

18

CANADIAN ARMY DENTAL CORPS.

G.O. 22 Lieutenant (supernumerary) G. V. S. Ford is recontinued. tired. 1st March, 1916.

To be Lieutenants (supernumerary): George Erastus Herman de Witt, gentleman. 22nd December, 1915.

Francis Hawksworth Quinn, gentleman. 27th December, 1915.

James Gregory O'Neill, gentleman. 4th January, 1916.

Dental Surgeon (supernumerary) and Honorary Lieutenant F. C. H. Briggs. 20th January, 1916.

C

William Henry Reid, gentleman. 21st January, 1916.

William Beckwith Reeve, gentleman. 16th February, 1916.

Lloyd Drake MacLaurin, gentleman. 1st March, 1916.

CANADIAN ARMY VETERINARY CORPS.

To be provisional Lieutenants (supernumerary) Charles Wilmot Ruttan, gentleman. 29th January 1916.

Marvin James Preston, gentleman. 4th February, 1916.

CORPS OF SCHOOL CADET INSTRUCTORS.

To be Lieutenant : George Renwick Anderson, gentleman. 4th March, 1916.

RESERVE OF OFFICERS.

To be Captain : John Fitzgerald Taylor, Esquire, late 63rd Regiment (Halifax Rifles). 7th March, 1916.

MEMORANDA.

The period of tenure of employment of Lieutenant-Colonel H. M. Elliot (Royal Garrison Artillery), Colonel (Brigadier-General) C.M. under the Canadian Government, is extended to the 6th April, 1917.

To be brevet Lieutenant-Colonel C.M., Major (District Officer) C. E. Long, The Royal Canadian Artillery. 6th March, 1916.

To be Honorary Lieutenant-Colonel, 146th (Overseas) Battalion, C.E.F., L. W. R. Mulloy, Esquire. 6th March, 1916.

Memoranda—continued.

The undermentioned are granted temporary rank as G.O. 22 continued.

To be Lieutenant-Colonels: Provisional Lieutenant (supernumerary) James Alexander Hutchison, Army Medical Corps. 6th August, 1915.

Captain F. H. Cunningham, 104th Regiment (Westminster Fusiliers of Canada), whilst performing the duties of Officer Commanding Regiment. 6th March, 1916.

To be Major: Provisional Lieutenant (supernumerary) B. C. Pittman, 106th Regiment (Winnipeg Light Infantry). 1st February, 1916.

To be Captains: Lieutenant A. E. Craddock, 5th (British Columbia) Regiment C.G.A., whilst employed as Paymaster, Billeted Recruits and Casualties, C.E.F. 4th February, 1916.

Lieutenants A. C. Tweedie, and F. Sturgess, 50th Regiment, whilst performing the duties of O.C. Companies. 12th February, 1916.

Lieutenants (supernumerary) G. Taylor and W. M. Hargraft, 9th Mississauga Horse. 14th February, 1916.

Provisional Lieutenant (supernumerary) Sydney Small, 2nd Regiment (Queen's Own Rifles of Canada), whilst performing the duties of Adjutant, Internment Camp, Kapuskasing, Ontario. 6th March, 1916.

Provisional Lieutenant (supernumerary) N. B. Alexander, Army Medical Corps, whilst performing the duties of Officer in charge of the Central Military Convalescent Hospital, 1st Division. 7th March, 1916.

Lieutenant (supernumerary) A. D. Dods, No. 15 Company, Canadian Army Service Corps, whilst performing the duties of Officer Commanding Company. 8th March, 1916.

To be Honorary Captain: Provisional Lieutenant (supernumerary) C. G. Conger, 15th Regiment (Argyll Light Infantry), whilst employed in the office of the Accountant and Paymaster General at Militia Headquarters. 1st March, 1916.

To be Lieutenant: Charles A. Cooke, gentleman, whilst employed as Recruiting Officer. 6th March, 1916.

Arthur George Doughty Esquire, C.M.G., M.A., LL. D., F.R.S.C., Dominion Archivist, is granted the honorary rank of Major in the Canadian Militia. 7th March, 1916.

Captain Frank Scott, late 1st Battalion, "Prince of Wales Regiment," is granted the rank of Major on the Retired List. 3rd March, 1916.

20

Confirmation of Rank.

G.O. 22 To be Chaplains with the honorary rank of Captain : continued. The Reverend Harry Bruce Kenny. 11th February, March 1916.

1916. The Reverend Kenneth Campbell McLeod, 15th February, 1916.

The Reverend Arthur Edmunds Hagar. 24th February, 1916.

With reference to General Order 49, 1915, under Army Medical Corps, for "Frank Courtney Briggs" read "Frank Courtney Heaton Briggs."

With reference to General Order 84, 1915, under 33rd Huron Regiment, for "Edward McKay read "Alfred Edward McKay."

General Order 100, 1915, in so far as it relates to the appointment of Alfred Edwin McKay as provisional Lieutenant (supernumerary) in the 33rd Huron Regiment, is hereby cancelled.

The appointment of Arthur Reginald Whittemore, gentleman, as provisional Lieutenant (supernumerary) in the 12th Regiment (York Rangers) which appeared in gazette dated 24th February, 1916, is hereby cancelled.

General Order 12, 1916, under "Memoranda" in so far as it relates to temporary Lieutenant J. Glass, C.M., is hereby cancelled.

The undermentioned are granted temporary commissions as stated, whilst serving with the Canadian Expeditionary Force.—

To be temporary Lieutenant : Sergeant-Major (Warrant Officer) William George Bailey, Corps of Military Staff Clerks. 23rd February, 1916.

0

To be Honorary Lieutenant : Sergeant-Major (Warrant Officer) Walter Taylor, No. 8 Company, Canadian Army Service Corps. 19th October, 1915.

CONFIRMATION OF RANK.

The undermentioned provisionally appointed officers having qualified themselves for the appointments, are confirmed in their rank from the dates set opposite their respective names :—

Lieutenant A. Carss, 68th Regiment, 13th February, 1916.

Lieutenant Supernumerary E. G. Fosberry, G.G.F.G., 12th December, 1914.

Lieutenant Supernumerary E. McL. Benedict, C.O.T.C. (McGill), 10th March, 1915.

Lieutenant Supernumerary W. V. Howard, C.O.T.C. (McGill), 10th March, 1915. [March 1916]

Confirmation of Rank-continued.

Lieutenant Supernumerary J. C. Simpson, C.O.T.C. G.O. 22 (McGill), 16th March, 1915. continued. Lieutenant Supernumerary A. P. Grigg, C.O.T.C. March (McGill), 16th March, 1915. 1616. Lieutenant Supernumerary C. G. Heward, C.O.T.C. (McGill), 17th March, 1915. Lieutenant Supernumerary M. Laing, C.O.T.C. (McGill), 17th April, 1915. Lieutenant Supernumerary G. S. Currie, C.O.T.C. (McGill), 27th April, 1915. Lieutenant Supernumerary G. E. Jaques, C.O.T.C. (McGill), 4th June, 1915. Lieutenant Supernumerary G. I. Baillie, C.O.T.C. (McGill), 5th June, 1915. Lieutenant Supernumerary C. Grossman, 104th Regiment, 15th June, 1915. Lieutenant Supernumerary F. H. Le Duc, 70th Regiment, 30th June, 1915. Lieutenant Supernumerary J. G. Knight, 104th Regiment, 24th July, 1915. Lieutenant Supernumerary H. D. Henry, 6th Regiment, 30th July, 1915. Lieutenant Supernumerary G. W. Cripps, 6th Regiment, 30th July, 1915. Lieutenant Supernumerary R. F. Ely, 102nd Regiment, 9th August, 1915. Lieutenant Supernumerary G. Quackenbush, 56th Regiment, 20th August, 1915. Lieutenant Supernumerary E. C. Wragge, 107th Regiment, 21st August, 1915. Lieutenant Supernumerary W. F. Brett, 102nd Regiment, 23rd August, 1915. Lieutenant Supernumerary J. R. Green, 50th Regiment, 28th August, 1915. Lieutenant Supernumerary A. Mars, 104th Regiment, 28th August, 1915. Lieutenant Supernumerary W. Davern, 16th Regiment, 30th August, 1915. Lieutenant Supernumerary J. A. Rankin, 94th Regiment, 30th August, 1915. Lieutenant Supernumerary R. O'Hanley, 104th Regiment, 30th August, 1915. Lieutenant Supernumerary D. R. Macdonald, 11th Regiment, 1st September, 1915. Lieutenant Supernumerary F. M. Whitlow, 68th Regiment. 1st September, 1915. Lieutenant Supernumerary D. K. Macdonell, G.G.-F.G. 10th September, 1915.

Confirmation of Rank-continued.

24

G.O. 22 Lieutenant Supernumerary H. L. Breakey, 102nd continued. Regiment, 10th December, 1915.

Lieutenant Supernumerary J. G. Forrest, 50th Regi-March ment, 13th December, 1915. 1916.

Lieutenant Supernumerary C. Æ. Shaw, 50th Regiment, 18th December, 1915.

Lieutenant Supernumerary D. A. McDonald, 6th Regiment, 23rd December, 1915.

Lieutenant Supernumerary A. W. Harvey, 6th Regiment, 24th December, 1915.

Lieutenant Supernumerary P. H. Buchan, 72nd Regiment, 24th December, 1915.

Lieutenant Supernumerary F. E. Bergh, 6th Regiment, 31st December, 1915.

Lieutenant Supernumerary R. E. Davidson, Cobourg Heavy Battery, 1st January, 1916. Lieutenant Supernumerary T. P. O'Kelly, 68th

Regiment, 1st January, 1916.

Lieutenant Supernumerary J. M. Whitehead, 68th Regiment, 1st January, 1916.

Lieutenant Supernumerary R. McCuaig, 68th Regiment, 1st January, 1916.

Lieutenant Supernumerary G. B. Proctor, 68th Regiment, 1st January, 1916.

Lieutenant Supernumerary H. D. Twigg, 88th Regiment, 1st January, 1916.

Lieutenant Supernumerary G. Black, 104th Regiment, 1st January, 1916.

Lieutenant Supernumerary N. Montgomery, 50th Regiment, 27th January, 1916.

Lieutenant Supernumerary H. Goult, 72nd Regiment, 8th February, 1916.

By Command,

Westady

Major-General, Acting Adjutant-General.